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PLEASE REPLY TO: Bridgeport
WRITER'S DIRECT DIAL: (203) 337-4157
E-Mail Address: jkohler@cohenandwolf.com

April 11, 2014

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL

Ms. Melanie Bachman,
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: Docket No. 400- Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 343
Daleville Road, Willington, Connecticut. Extension of Time

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On December 13, 2013, the Connecticut Siting Council ("Council’) granted a six (6)
month extension for construction and operation of the proposed telecommunications facility
(“Facility”) in the above-captioned docket to August 2, 2104. The Facility has been
constructed but installation is not complete and power has not been installed, therefore in an
abundance of caution, Construction Services Towers ("CST") respectfully requests a six (6)
month extension of time until April 2, 2015, in which to comply with the Council’'s D&O.

Very truly yours,
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Julie D. Kohler
JDK/Icc
ce: Keith Coppins, Phoenix Partnership (via email)
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